TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
Aungust 13, 2015 -7 PM
1. Call to Order.

2. Approve the July 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

3. Recognize Joyce Butler, author of Kennebunkport: The Evolution of an
American Town, Vol. 1, 1603-1923.

4. Introduce Alison Kenneway, assistant director of public health.

5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

6. Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Sarah and Erik
Lindblom, DBA Captain Jefferds Inn, S Pearl Street.

7. Consider the following ordinance amendments for November 2015 Special
Town Meeting.

a. Amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance
b. Amendments to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

8. Consider dock application from 21 Lands End Lane, LLC for construction
of a 4 ft x 12 ft fixed pier with associated ramp and float located at 21
Shore Farm Lane.

9. Consider committee appointments.

a. Growth Planning Committee—Paul Hogan
b. Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee—Bob O'Reilly
10. Resolution to amend the 457 plan to permit loans.

11. Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate a contract with Port City
Architecture for first design of police station addition renovations.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



12. Authorization to proceed with RFQ for construction management services.

13. Accept anonymous donations in the amount of $515.00 to the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel account in memory of Kathy Jones.

Gift #1 for $50
Gift # 2 for $25
Gift #3 for $40
Gift #4 for $25
Gift #5 for $75
Gift #6 for $100
Gift #7 for $50
Gift #8 for $50
Gift #9 for $100

FER T AN OR

14. Other business.
15. Approve the August 13, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant,

16. Adjournment



&

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
July 23, 2015 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of July 23, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E, Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Edward W. Hut-
chins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Allen A. Daggett

Others present: Barbara Barwise, Doug Butler, Jean Butler, Susan Boak, Mi-
chael Claus, David Powell, Werner Gilliam, David James, James McMann, Ar-
lene McMurray, Laurie Smith, and Amy Tchao

1. Call to Order.
Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM.

2. Executive session per 1 M.R.S.A. § 405 (6) (E) to discuss Goose Rocks
Beach litigation.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to go into ex-
ecutive session per 1 M.R.S.A. § 405 (6) (E) to discuss Goose Rocks Beach liti-
gation. Vote: 4-0.

The Board came out of executive session at 7:04 PM. No action was taken.
3. Approve the July 9, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
July 9, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-1/Selectman Hutchins
abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

Item 6 was addressed next.

6. Consider the following ordinance amendments for November 2015
Special Town Meeting.

a. Amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance

Town Attorney Amy Tchao went over some of the revisions to the Animal Con-
trol Ordinance that she incorporated after hearing suggestions from the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee and Town Manager. Her changes: address
endangered species; define nesting area; relabled limited dog access area; re-
laxed rules outside of nesting season; and in the Dog Rules defined the West
End Plover Protection Area (WEPPA). See Exhibit A for all of the changes.



O

Selectmen’s Meeting -3- July 23, 2015
thinks the impact will be as minimal as possible.

Selectman Barwise said the $7.70 mill rate with the $63K overlay is a buffer.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to accept the
mill rate of $7.70 with an overlay of $63K for fiscal year 2016. Vote: 4-0.

6. Consider the following ordinance amendments for November 2015
Special Town Meeting.

b. Amendments to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

Mr. Gilliam said comments and concerns were sent to the Growth Planning
Committee for review.

Chair Matthews-Bull said she is not in favor of renting on a transient basis,
she prefers three-month rentals to provide housing for the summer workers.
She said they need to be careful about opening the door to other problems. Se-
lectman Barwise agreed.

Mr. Gilliam said they will need to use caution in regulating this ordinance.

Jim McMann asked for clarification of roomers. He is curious how it will be en-
forced since there is a huge gray area.

Selectman Hutchins added there is a real need for affordable housing in Ken-
nebunkport.

Barbara Barwise said Goose Rocks Beach has a large amount of rentals and
they need to exercise caution when they regulate this.

Selectman Matthews-Bull commented that many cities and towns are taking on
this issue, even Paris and Berlin.

David James said he received a request to ask for at least 30-day rentals and
not weekend rentals.

Doug Butler was concerned about transient housing and enforcement of regu-
lations. He would like the Land Use Ordinance to define enforcement.

Susan Boak passed out a Powerpoint presentation to the Board that essentially
said:
e By amending the LUO allowing roomers and changing it from a condi-
tional use to a permitted use, abutters will not need to be notified, and
the abutters would not be able to provide their input.

e The proposed amendment to the LUO adds three zones: Village Resi-



O

Selectmen’s Meeting -5- July 23, 2015
cling than can be collected on a two-week basis. He volunteered to survey
members of the KRA, which has about 200 people/approximately 120 families.
He could ask members if they use the Kennebunk recycling center. Also, he
said if you put dumpsters around town, you can’t control what goes in it.

Jim McMann also said he has never been asked where he was from when he
brought his recycling to the Kennebunk recycling center.

Barb Barwise said they did check when she went to the recycling center.

Selectman Briggs said they have a system in town that works, picking up recy-
cling every other week. He suggested that everyone get a third or fourth recy-
cling bin and to use that as a starting point. If that does not work, than they
can consider recycling pick up every week.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Barwise, that the Town
advise homeowners in Kennebunkport to purchase another bin for recycling

and to use the Town’s current recycling pick up of every other week. Vote: 4-
0.

8. Request to waive tent permit fee for Kennebunkport Consolidated
PTA Circus Smirkus event.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve
the waiver for the tent permit fee for the Kennebunkport Consolidated PTA Cir-
cus Smirkus event. Vote: 4-0.

9., Other business.

a. MMA Annual Election for Vice-President and Executive Commit-
tee Members.
Ms. Smith said she was nominated for the position of Vice-President of MMA in
2016. She was the only person nominated. This means she would serve as
President in 2017. Three people were also nominated for Directors. The Board
supports these nominations.

b. Dock Square Parking Lot Update.

Ms. Smith provided the Board with a spreadsheet of statistics from June 3 to
July 16. The parking lot had approximately 14,000 transactions with 51 failed
credit card transactions. Sixty people who could not use their credit card were
billed and all paid their bills. She thinks having staff at the lot from noon to 5
PM helped with the many people who had difficulty with their credit card. She
thanked the staff working at the lot and Police Chief Craig Sanford for their as-
sistance during this transition.

Ms. Smith said Public Works Director Michael Claus was working with the



O

EXHIBIT A - July 23, 2015

(Formattad: Forc e |

[ Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015

The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on June 9, 1976 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat,

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.
2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkpart to
enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to as Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.

8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.

9. LIMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or [Deleted: RESTRICTED ]
Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen for special protection of
piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data,
where dogs may be either prohibited entirely or permitted only if on-leash based on time
of day and/or date, as provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted hereunder.

10. MESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves Cove
that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by governmental
officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of any other
endangered species protected under federal or state law.




| Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015

11.

12.

13.

OWRNER: Owner ar any person or persons, firm, association or corporation owning,
keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a dog,
whether or not that person is the Owner,

VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns immediately to
and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the responsible party’s
verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within sight of the responsible
party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. If a dog approaches or
remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party, that dog is not
under voice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such person has
communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such person
consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered under
Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Requirements for Control of Animals

AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shalt maintain control of their dog(s) at all times, not allow the dogis)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturb or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
atherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3511.

DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or {c)if the
responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section will be subject
to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance.

IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter

!_Formatted: Font; italic

| Formatted: Indent; Left: 0.5
| No bullets or numbering

| Deleted: <#>PROTECTED AREA:

| Any beach area on Goose Rocks
Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
Cove, that has been roped off,
fenced off or otherwise demarcated
or posted by governmental officials
or their agents to protect the

| nesting site of a piping plover or of
any other endangered species
protected under federal or state

|hlaw.'.]




{Formaﬂed: Font: ltalic

| Proposed Version dated luly 24, 2015

or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.

LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless
such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more

restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance and are consistent with the Deleted: and serve to implement
provisians of Section D.2 of this Ordinance. For example, the Board of Selectmen or
designee may designate Limited Dog Access Areas on these beaches for special Deleted: Restricted

protection for piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and
historical data consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For
specific rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shali have
the authority to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach
Advisory Committee, in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for
Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RESTRICTIONS ON BEACHES: The following restrictions apply to dogs on the
following beaches located within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose Rocks Beach,
Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. Anowner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

¢ From April 1 to September 30, dog access shall be limited in the Limited Dog Access
Areas of each beach as set forth in rules adopted pursuant to this Ordinance.




Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015

d. From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach within 200 feet of any Nesting
Area.

e. JFrom April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the
restrictions in Sections D{2){cJand/or (d) above may require otherwise.

f. From April 1 to June 14th, dogs must be on leash on the beach at all times other
than between 6:00 am and 7:30 am,_when they may be off leash if under Voice and

Sight Control, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections Di2)ic} and/or (d]

above may reguire otherwise,

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach petween 8:30
am and 6:00 pm. This provision does nat apply to use of a service dog by a person

with a disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related

to the person's disability._Between 6:00 pm and 6:00 am and between 7:30 am and
8:30 am, dogs are permitted on the beach if on leash, except to the extent the
restriction in Section D{2){d] above may require otherwise. Between 6:00 am and

7:30 am, dogs may be off leash, if under Voice and Sight Control, in accordance with
Section D(2}{e} above.

h. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except between 12:00 pm and 2:00 pm when they must remain
on leash,

Section E: Ruler;1akin Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not tess than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Formatted: Font: italic

{ Deleted: <#>From April 1 to

September 30, dogs shall be
restricted in the Restricted Areas of
each beach as set forth in rules

| adopted In accordance with Section

I
D.1 above. '11_ B

| Deleted: <#>Whenever any beach

area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony |
Beach or Cleaves Cove has been
roped off, fenced off or otherwise
demarcated or posted by
governmental officials or their
agents to protect the nesting site of
a piping plover or of any other
endangered species protected under
federal or state law, no dog shall
approach within 200 feet of such

| Protected Area 1

) S .

r-DeIeted {a), {c)
—

Deleted: September 30

| Deleted: and 8 30 am, and after
l 6:00 pm

raeleted: from
]j?)eleted: AM
| Deleted: to |

i
Deleted PM ]

e et - -

| Deleted: - |

[ Deleted’

] Deleted. , and except to the extent
| the restrictions in Sections D(2){a),
. (c) and {d) above may require
otherwlse

] Deleted <#>11



| Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates Section
C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.S.A. §53918,
3924.

3. Allcivil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of
the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.S.A. Section 3945,

4. Aperson issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the
minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the citation, in lieu of
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause
the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town
from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.

Formatted: Font: ltalic



[ Proposed Version dated fuly 24, 2015

O

DOG RULES ON GOOSE ROCKS BEACH
(Adopted on , 2015 by Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
after Consultation with Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee)

Section A: Purpose

These rules are adopted pursuant to Section D.1 of the Animal Control Ordinance, Section Iv.D of the
Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach and 30-A M.R.S. § 3001. The purpose of these rules is to
provide clear expectations pertaining to dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, consistent with the ordinance
requirements in the Animal Control Ordinance (amended , 2015}, in order to protect against
harm to endangered species andfor to the public health, safety or welfare.

ctio

Section B: Limited Dog Access Areas
The following are designated Limited Dog Access Areas on Goose Rocks Beach:

1. West End Plover Protection Area ("WEPPA”): The West End Plover Protection Area is a Limited

Dog Access Area on Goose Rocks Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly

to the Batsgn River.

Section C: Nesting Areas
Specific rules pertaining to Nesting Areas on Goose Rocks Beach are as follows:

1, From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach or remain within 200 feet of any clearly

marked Jlesting Area.

2. The 200-foot buffer area around a designated JNesting Area js limited to beach areas and,
specifically excludes back dune areas, lawns or upland properties within 200 feet of these

Jesting Areas.

3. fFrom April 1 to September 30, dog owners who live within 200 feet of a Mesting Area or who
take their dog within 200 feet of a Nesting Area at times when these rules allow dogs on the
beach must leash their dog and attempt to access the beach as far away as possible from the

Mesting Area.

ules

The following rules apply to dogs on Goose Rocks Beach:

1. From April 1 to September 30, dogs may not be off leash within WEPPA at any time.

Erom June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach {including within WEPPAL

2,

between 8:30 am and 6:00 pm.

3. Al other provisions and restrictions in Section D.2 of the Animal Control Ordinance shall apply
and are unaffected by these rules.

Formatted: Font: Calibrl, 10 pt,
Italic

Deleted: Protected Arsas.f|

For purposes of these rules, a Protected
| Area is defined as any beach area on

Goose Rocks Beach that has been roped
| off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated
or posted by governmental officials ot
their agents to protect the nesting site of |
a ptping plover or nI’ any other

gered sp pr d under

federal or state law.9
Deleted: Frotected

. e

Deleﬂd Protected

—————————

4 Dele‘bed Protected

Deleted: includes the areas along lhe
L length of the beach in both dlrzcnons

r Deleted: toward the water, but ]

A_A

| Deleted l’rnte:ted |

Deleted: Notw:thstandmg Se:lmn B 1

‘| abaove, from April 1 to September 30,

h dogs are allowed on the beach

| on leash under Section 0.2 of the Animal
Conlml Ordinance,

— —
,__Deleted Protected 1
I—Deieted: Protected ) j
| Deleted: Protected -]

A

| Deleted: Restricted Ateas; |
| Restrictions. |
 ————

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 +

‘| Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, .. + Start
at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
0.25" + Tab after: &" + Indent at:

1 0.57

*:..q_.,-——--

! Farmatted: Font: Callbn, 11 pt

e e s e

| Formatted: Font; Caiibr, 11 pt _

I Deleted: are designated Restricted
Areas on Goose Rocks Beach and the |
| rules and restrictions applying thereto 1 |
i1 |
West End Plover Protection Area
{"WEPPA"): The West End Plover
Protection Area is a Restricted Areaon
Goose Aocks Beach that begins at
Norwood Avenue and continues westerly
to the Batson River. Restriction —Dogs
allowsd on leash only during times
when dogs are otherwise allowed on
the heach by Ordinance.9
Notwithstanding Section D.2.& of the
Animal Control Ordinance which permits
| dogs to be off-leash on the beachiin i
certain circumstances, dogs may not be
nff Ieash within WEPPA atany tnlf

Fon'nathed No hullets ar
Ln_x.m_menng

i

o Y




Page 1: [1] Deleted ~ Amy Tchao 7/24/2015 3:49:00 PM
are designated Restricted Areas on Goose Rocks Beach and the rules and restrictions applying

thereto:

West End Plover Protection Area (“WEPPA"): The West End Plover Protection Area is a
Restricted Area on Goose Rocks Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly
to the Batson River. Restriction — Dogs allowed on leash only during times when dogs are
otherwise allowed on the beach by Ordinance.

Notwithstanding Section D.2.e of the Animal Control Ordinance which permits dogs to be off-
leash on the beach in certain circumstances, dogs may not be off leash within WEPPA at any
time from April 1 to September 30.

All other restrictions in Section D.2 of the Animal Control Ordinance apply and are unaffected by
these rules.



%E__\’a.dn Defferde Tnn

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

\/ Police Chief
WV Fire Inspector

\/ Code Enforcement Officer

%@@ DQP"-T?\-‘Nn Clerk

—_—




(o)

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING & ENFORCEMENT
8 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Promise by any person that he or she can
expedite u liquor license through influence
should be compleiely disrcgarded. LICENSE NUMBER: CLASS:
To aveid possible financia! loss an applicant,
or prospective applicant, should consult with the
Division before making any substantinl invest- DEPOSIT DATE
ment in an establishment that now is, or may be,
attended by a liquor license, AMT. DEPOSITED: BY:
CK/MO/CASH:

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES_08/02/2013

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: < MALT <3 SPIRITUOUS X VINOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

3 RESTAURANT (Class [,ILIILIV) i RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)

3 HOTEL-OPTINONAL FOOD (Class [-A} X< HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

i CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X) <4 CLUB-ON PREMISE CATERING (Class I)
& CLUB (Class V) < GOLF CLUB (Class LILIILIV)

i TAVERN (Class IV) i OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

1. APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor, Corporation, Limited 2. Business Name (D/B/A)
Liability Co., etc.)
Sarah M. Lindblom DOB: 04/07/1948 Captain Jefferds Inn
Erik A. Lindblom DOB: 02/24/1943
Location (Street Address)
DOB: 5 Pearl Street
Address City/Town State Zip Code
7 Fisher’s Lane Kennebunkport Maine 04046
Mailing Address
P.Q. Box 691
City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
Kennebunkport Maine 04046 Kennebunkport Maine 04046
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207 967-2311 207 967-2311
Federal 1D, # 20-2464815 Seller Certificate # 1082845

1f premises is a hotel, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: _16
Statc amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ 750,000 FOOD § 1.900 LIQUOR $5,500

3.

4,

5. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES X«§ NO <&
6. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES < NO X<

7.

If manager is to be employed, give name: M/A




8. If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date: N/A

Requested inspection date: Business hours:
9. Business records are located at: __5 Pearl Street  Kennebunkport, ME 04046
10. Ts/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES X< NO <
11. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES<iX NO <

12. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Sarah M. Lindblom (Judd) 04/07/1948 | Danbury, CT
Erik A. Lindblom 02/24/1943 | Norwalk, CT

Residence address on all of the above for previous S years (Limit answer to city & state
Kennebunkport, Maine

13. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES < NO x4

Name: Date of Cenviction:

Offense; Location; .

Disposition:

14. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either dircctly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes <& No x4  If Yes, give name:

15. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license?  YES x4+ NO <

16. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes x4 No <& If No give name and address of owner:

17. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (Supplemental Diagram Required) _Bed and Breakfast

18. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YESx— NO < Applied for:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? 0.2 miles  Which of the above is nearest? Church

20, Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES x4 NO <

{f YES, give details: __Mortgape held by Kennebunk Savings Bank

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Inspection is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax returns pe:
taining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the year in whic
any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information ¢

this form is & Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to ane year or by monetary fine of up {
$2,000 or both.”

Dated at: }ﬁfﬂm bg S am] ¢ EPQc:l: on 3— U | >I pu , 20 |5




Pleage sign in blue ink Z / / ’/ Zz M’L_

5) Signature sw,w Corporate Officer(s)

o, _Et‘t. /< A //‘/4/ 6/«9 G

7 Print Name

Signatare of Ap

Print Name

NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Commissioners i
unincorporated places for approval of their application for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the bureau.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS.
FEE SCHEDULE

Class [ SPirituous, Vinous and MAlL ........ceceereenmcisismessiressisicirsssssssssmsssssstssmssas s isisssssassnssesssiessiss $ 900.00
CLASSI: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ..eescessecrissimnsisssrmsmsesessscmmsccsrons $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

ClasS TT  SPIMUOUS ONIY cuovrmrieecrunirsiiisesrsssssimsenssusstssiamssiss s essssssssrssmasssseassrisss s aaas s s ssarss s ssssinssi s sctsnrssens $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

CHSSTIL  VINOUS ONIY 1evrreeeerniscssssssssncmsmsstssrerisissasesassassississenesisessassensssssssasssos st st sssssassssssmssssousatasssossesisseases $ 220.00
CLASS IIT; Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LiGUOT ONlY .ovvureseeriirisiiessmssiesscscsassissmsiasersssmmenssssssssssassastsssstasmensismssssiassusssonsimsessinscnsaniesssres $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

]

ClassV  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) .......cccvrvcsniinrsnmsssessnessses $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

ClassX  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNEE cvevmuuieirisnsinnrmsssnmessisisnimsssinnsmsssmmessrmssesssnsssisansses $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNEE .....ovevirmeemmssrsssemssrmmmnississmsseristssanssammssssnsens $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

FILING FEE o ooeoeeoecetesstssesesseossssssesssssnsssssessssnsssesnssssssssssssssssessnssessssssdosssstsmasas senesssststssagasss sesiss thssssasassssanenenssses $ 10.00
UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unorganiz

territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All fees. must accompany application, made payable to the Treasurer of Maine. This application must be completed and mail
to Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations, Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement, 8 State House Static
Augusta ME 04333-0008. Payments by check subject 1o penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.




For information required for Questions 1 to 4, this information is on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s of-

Supplemental Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

State of Maine

fice and must match their record information. Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.

Exact legal name:

Captain Jefferds Inn, LLC

License #;

For Office Use Only:

Date Filed: B

Other business name for your entity (DBA), if any:

Captain Jefferds Inn

Date of filing with the Secretary of State: _04/25/2005

State in which you are formed: Maine

If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of

Maine:

List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the
percentage ownership: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name Address for Previous 5 years Date of Ownership
Birth %o
Sarah M Lindblom - owner Kennebunkport 04/07/1948
Erik A. Lindblom - owner Kennebunkport 02/24/1943

Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes

No

A

If Yes to Question 7, please provide the name and law enforcement agency:




Name:

Agency:

9. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, oth-
er than minor traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes No

X

10.  [f Yes to Question 9, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

gnafige of Duly Authon¥e

&Lé(‘b\:\ W\ \‘i

OF !rmovg

Date

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

If you have questions regarding the legal name or assumed (DBA) name on file with the Secretary of State’s
office, please call (207) 624-7752. The SOS can only speak to the information on file with their office, not the
filing of this supplemental information — please direct any questions about this form to our office at the number

below.

Submit Completed Forms To:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery
Operations Division of Liquor Licensing Enforcement
8 State House Station Augusta, Me 04333-0008
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220

Fax: (207) 287-3434

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov




MAINE DEP':I' OF STATE OF MAINE

Liquor Licensing & Inspection Division
PUBLIC SAFETY ' 164 State House Station
Augusta ME 04333-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207)287-3424

. SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
- ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an ei\"ort toclearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and
storage of liquor is allowed, The Liquor Licensing & Inspection Division is requiring all

applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license
application.

sure to label the areas-of your diagram including entrances, ffice area, kitchen, storage areas,
dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, decks and all areas thal you are requesting approval from
the Department for liquor consumption.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and shou‘r‘he as accurafe as possible. Be
P . {IJ\F'\O.\( TTG,Q(‘?\CQ_.

s XY \&
\,Eg;:\ \ W3 exs Ve Do

oo A .
¥ ) -
Ogen L ‘
-Tﬂxc‘cc_a_. .
’.\D\ﬁ'w&%m
] &?p I'i
50 o i
RO | |
: o ‘
\J <(0°\
AYNIN

OnOAPremDing2003



STATE OF MAINE

Datedat: __Kwenne b W Per: , Maine y(:([L s
City/Town {County)

on: _ Auauvat \3, 2015
Date
The undersigned being: '-‘-/ Municipal Officers <% County Commissioners of the
< City iﬁ/Town < Plantation ¥ Unincorporated Place of; _bmn-_gbt.nﬂlﬁ pof‘l' , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A, Maim
Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

“THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE — SPECIAL ATTENTION

§ 653. Hearings; bureau review; appesl

2,

Hearing. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the county in which the unincorporated place
located, shall hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-premise licenses and applications for transfer of location of existin
on-premise licenses, The municipal officers or county comimissioners may hold a public hearing for the considcration of requests for renewal of licen:
es, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, ¢.730, §27(amd).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any hearing held under this section t
causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to appear on at lenst 3 consecutive days before it
date of hearing in a daily newspaper having generat circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the da
of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. [1995, c.140, §4 (amd).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fuil to take final action on an application for a new on-premise |
cense, for transfer of the location of an existing on-premise licensc or for renewal of an on-premise license within 60 days of the filing of ¢
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of t
application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applics to all applic:
tions pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed ¢
or afier the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an cxisting on-premise license that has been extended pending renewe
The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premise license that has been extended pending renew
with 120 days of the filing of the application. [1999, c389, §1 {amd}.]

Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the counly commissioners shall indicale the reasons for their decision w
provide a copy lo the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Classc crime: [1987, c45, PLA§4 (ncw).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any lacal zoning ordinance or other land usc ordinance not directly related to liqu
contral; [1987, c.45, Pt.A§4(new).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety viclation or repeated parking or traffic violations on or in the vicini
of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or cmployed by the licensed premises or other such conditions causcd by perso
palronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses resi
ing or localed in the vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993,.€.730, §27 (amd).]

D. Repested incidents of record of breaches of the peuce, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of law on or in the vicinity of the
censed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employcd by the licensed premises; {1989, ¢.592,§3 (amd).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; and [198%, ¢.592, §3 {amd).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to circumvent the provisions of s
tion 601, (1989, c.592, §4 (new).|

[ 1993, <730, §27 (amd).}

kR

4.
5.

Appeal to bureau, Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners under this section may appeal 1o the |
reau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing
the city, lown or unincorporated place where the premiscs are situated, In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requircme
and findings referred to in subsection 2,

A, [1993,c.730, §27 (p).]
No license to person whoe moved to obtain a license. {REPEALED)
(TEXT EFFECTIVE 3/15/01) Appeal to District Court, Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this seetion n
appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of reccipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fec the applicant would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of
appeal, if an applicant’s license rencwal is denied, the burcau shall refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.




Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015 with July 31, 20135,

The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on fune 9, 1976 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the contral of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.

2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport to
enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to as Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

7. DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.

8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.

9. LIMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or
Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen or designee for special
protection of piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and
historical data, where dogs may be either prohibited entirely or permitted only if on-
leash based on time of day and/or date, as provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted
hereunder.

10. NESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves Cove,

that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by governmental

Formatted: Font; [talic

Formatted: Font: [talic

| Deleted: RESTRICTED
- o
| Formatted: Highlight



'.-F tted: Font; Italic '
Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015 with July 31, 2015, e )
' | Formatted: Font: ltalic

officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of any other
endangered species protected under federal or state law. _
B | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5,

11. OWNER: Owner or any person or persons, firm, association or corporation owning, | No bullets or numbering
keeping ar harboring an animal or any person having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

¥ { Deleted: <#>PROTECTED AREA
12. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a dog, | Any beach area on Goose Rocks

. | Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves
whether or not that person is the Owner. Cove, that has been roped off,

fenced off or otherwise demarcated
or posted by governmental officials

13. VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: "Voice Control” means that the dog returns immediately to prthelagents o protsct the
nasting site of a piping plover or of
and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the responsible party’s any other endangered species
verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within sight of the responsible protected under federal or state

party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. If a dog approaches or awid

remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party, that dog is not
under voice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such person has
communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such person
consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered under
Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Reguirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s} at all times, not allow the dog(s)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturh or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3911.

2. DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or {c} if the
responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section will be subject
to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance.




FProposed Version dated July 24, 2015 with July 31, 2015

IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter
or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.

LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless
such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must be securely attached to the dog's collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C of this Ordinance and are consistent with the
provisions of Section D.2 of this Ordinance. For example, the Board of Selectmen or
designee may designate Limited Dog Access Areas on these beaches for special
protection for piping plovers or other endangered species based upan scientific and
historical data consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For
specific rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach
Advisory Committee, in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for
Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RESTRICTIONS ON BEACHES: The following restrictions apply to dogs on the
following beaches located within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose Rocks Beach,
Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. Anowner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Farmatted; Font: ltalic

Deleted: and serve to implement

Deleted: Restricted



Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015 with July 31, 2015

c. From April 1 to September 30, dog access shall be timited in the Limited Dog Access
Areas of each beach as set forth in rules adopted pursuant to this Ordinance.

d. From April 1to September 30, no dog shall approach within 200 feet of any Nesting
Area, except that back dune areas, lawns, or upland properties within 200 feet of a
Nesting Area are excluded from this reguirement.

e. From April 1 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, except to the extent the
restrictions in Sections D(2){cland/or (d) above may require otherwise.

f. From April 1 to June 14th, dogs must be on leash on the beach at all times other
than between 6:00 am and 7:30 am,_when they may be off leash if under Voice and
Sight Control, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections D(2}ic) and/or {d}
above may require otherwise,

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach between 8:30
2m and 6:00 pm. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person
with a disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related
to the person’s disability._Between 6:00 pm and 6:00 am and between 7:30 am and
8:30 am, dogs are permitted on the beach if on leash, except to the extent the
restriction in Section D{2){d) above may require otherwise. Between 6:00 am and
7:30 am, dogs may be off leash, if under Voice and Sight Control, in accordance with
Section D{2){e) above,

h. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except between 12;00 pm, and 2:00 pm when they must remain
on leash,

Section E: Rulel;\aking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

| Deleted: (a), (c) j

Formaﬂed:Font: Itaiic

Formatted:__ant Italic

| Formatted: Highlight

| Deleted: <#>From April 1 to
September 30, dogs shall be
restricted in the Restricted Areas of
each beach as set farthin rules
adopted in accordance with Section
D.1 above 1

P el = -
Deleted: <#>Whenever any beach :
area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony |
Beach or Cleaves Cove has been
roped off, fenced off ar otherwise
demarcated or posted by
governmental officials or their
agents to protect the nesting site of
i a piping plover or of any other
endangered species protected under
federal or state law, no dog shall
approach within 200 feet of such
Protected Area. 9

_rDeIeted: September 30 ]

) l Deleted: and 8:30 am, and after

6:00 pm |

-
| Deleted: from |

o
| Deleted: AM |
| Deleted: ta _'

I Deleted: PM |

——— el

Deleted: for the hours of

[ Deleted: -

r-t)eleted: 2

sttt 8 —
| Deleted: , and except to the extent
the restrictions in Sections D(2)(a),
{c) and {d) above may require
otherwise

LDeIetn;d: <#>q

o




Formatted: Font: Italic

Proposed Version dated July 24, 2015 with July 31, 2015
B Formatted: Font: Italic

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates Section
C{4} (Licenses}, or Section C{5} {Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918,
3924,

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of
the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.S.A. Section 3945.

4. Aperson issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the
minimum penalty specified above for each violation alieged in the citation, in lieu of
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause
the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

S. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town
from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance {adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.



Proposed Version dated July 31, 2015 Deleted: 24

DOG RULES ON GOOSE ROCKS BEACH
(Adopted on , 2015 by Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
after Consultation with Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee)

Sectien A: Purpose
These rules are adopted pursuant to Section D.1 of the Animal Control Ordinance, Section IV.D of the

Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach and 30-A M.R.S. § 3001. The purpose of these rules is to
provide clear expectations pertaining to dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, consistent with the ordinance
requirements in the Animal Control Ordinance (amended 2015), in order to protect against
harm to endangered species and/or to the public hezlth, safety or welfare.

Section B: Limited Dog Access Areas
The following are designated Limited Dog Access Areas on Goose Rocks Beach:

1. West End Plover Pratection Area (“WEPPA"): The West End Plover Protection Area is a Limited
Dog Access Area on Goose Rocks Beach that begins at Norwood Avenue and continues westerly
to the Batson River.

Section C: Nesting Areas
Specific rules pertaining to Nesting Areas on Goose Rocks Beach are as follows:

1. From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach or remain within 200 feet of any clearly
marked Nesting Area.

lawns or upland properties within 200 feet of these Nesting Areas.

3. From April 1 to September 30, dog owners who live within 200 feet of a Nesting Area or who Ay S
take their dog within 200 feet of a Nesting Area at times when these rules allow dogs on the
beach must leash their dog and attempt to access the beach as far away as possible from the
Nesting Area.

| sectionp: Rules Deleted: ¢
The following rules apply to dogs on Goose Rocks Beach:

1. From April 1 to September 30, dogs may not be off leash within WEPPA or any other Limited
Dog Access Area at any time.

2. From lune 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach {including within WEPPA or
any other Limited Dog Access Area) between 8:30 am and 6:00 pm.

3. All other provisions and restrictions in Section D.2 of the Animal Control Ordinance shall apply
and are unaffected by these rules.

Page 1 of 1

2. The 200-foot buffer area around a designated Nesting Area goes not Include_ba_c_k dune _a_rgai { Comment [AT1]: Laurie ~we can

remove the reference to "back dune
areas” az an exclusion If you prefer. —

{ Deleted: is limited 1o beach areas and
| specifically excludes

i



Article 2

Article 4

Article 6

Article 7.13

75)

ROOMER Revisions

Residential Rental Accommodation: The licensed accessory use of no more than 2
bedrooms in a leqally existing dwelling or dwelling unit. This dwelling unit shall be an
owner occupied dwelling. Rooms rented may be for either short term or long term
rental to a roomer who may be unrelated to the owner or occupant of the unit for
periods no less than 2 days.

Roomer — A person residing in and paying rent for a room in a single-family-dwelling
leqally existing residential dwelling unit whether or not the person eats meals on the
premises. see Residential Rental Accommodation

Add to VR (4.3), VRE (4.4) & CA (4.7) as conditional use

Add to parking requirements (6.10)

No more than two (2) rooms in-a-single-family-dwelling—which-was-in-existence-on
Mareh-61872. may-be-let-eut-to-roomers as-an-accessory-use-te-a-single-family

dwelling-previded-that: an owner occupied dwelling unit may be let out to roomers
provided that:

A. No separate kitchen or cooking facilities are provided for or use by the roomers;

B. No signis located on the premises advertising the availability of rooms for lease
or rent to roomers;

C. No alteration or change of the-single-family-dwelling- the dwelling unit in its
exterior appearance is made to accommodate the presence of roomers;

dwelling-The bedroom(s) being rented shall be inspected by the Code
Enforcement Officer and shall have code compliant smoke and carbon monoxide

Detectors _in addition to complying with current building code primary and
secondary means of emergency escape and rescue requirements.

E. The rooms occupied by the roomers do not have a separate entrance from the
outside;

F. The rooms occupied by the roomers are within the principal structure;

G. The roomers use utilities which are not separately metered from those used by
the remaining occupants of the dwelling unit and

H. One (1) off-street parking space per room rented reemer shall be required in
addition to the requirements of Article 6.10.

I.  Alicense to operate a Residential Rental Accommodation shall be issued by
The Code Enforcement Officer after approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals

and after a successful property inspection has occurred subject to section D

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15



above. Such license shall be issued to the property owner only, and is subject to
sufficient evidence that the property is owner occupied. License shall become

void upon a change in ownership or owner residency status.

J. License shall be revoked upon confirmation of a second (2“") confirmed Noise or
Barking Dog Citation. Any such License having been revoked may not be
reissued to the same property owner within 1 year (365 days) from the date of

revocation.

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15



S

WOODMAN EDMANDS DANYLIK AUSTIN

SMITH & JACQUES, P.A.
ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW
ROBERT B WOODMAN 234 MAIN STREET
PETER L. EDMANDS PO BOX 468
THOMAS DANYLIK BIDDEFORD, ME 04005-0:168
RALPH W, ALISTIN TELEPHONE 207-284-1581
JAMES B SMITH FAX 21}7.284-2078
KEITH R. JACQUES E-MAIL SLG@woodedlaw com
MICHAEL J O'TOOLE www woodedlaw com
HARRY B CENTER 11
SANDRA L GUAY
July 30, 2015

Allen A. Daggett, Chair
Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re: Dock Application of 21 Lands End Lane, LLC
21 Shore Farm Lane (Map 21, Block 10, Lot 15)

Dear Mr. Daggett:

Enclosed please find 8 copies of a Planning Board site plan review application for the
construction of a 4-foot x 12-foot fixed pier with an associated ramp and float at 21 Lands
End Lane, LLC’s 21 Shore Farm Lane property, together with our check in the amount of

$174.03 for the requisite advertisement and mailing fees.

1 would appreciate this item being placed on the August 13. 2015 Selectmen’s agenda
for the Board’s review.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

SLG/Ib

Copy to: 21 L.ands End Lane, LLC
Zachary Taylor, Riverside & Pickering



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1653
MAINFESFINESTRLESORT

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS
RECEIPT OF APPLICATION FOR SELECTMEN REVIEW
WHARVES, DOCKS AND PIERS

You are receiving this notice of Site Walk because you are an abutting property owner.
Date: August 4, 2015

In accordance with Title 38 Section 1022 M.R.S.A., the Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen has received
an application for review from 21 Lands End Lane, LLC. The subject property is located on 21 Shore
Farm Lane (formerly known as 21 Lands End Lane) identified as Assessor’s Tax Map 21, Block 10,
Lot 15. Our records indicate that you own property within 200 feet of the proposed site. A copy of the
tax map is enclosed to assist you in locating the proposed site. The applicant proposes to construct a 4 ft x

12 fi, fixed pier with associated ramp and float. The application is for review at the Kennebunkport Town
Office.

All Site Walks regarding the placement of a Wharf, Dock or Pier are open to the public. The Site Walk
for this application is scheduled for Tuesday, August 11, 2015, at 3:00 P.M.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566. Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



£ o ..._.w-u = =
¥ - i
_,n___< %%.2 5 r\_mﬁ__ /5 SI-0L 10T IT *E._.,_ . A
CEILTLS (998T XA 9pO1) HA ‘2s10tie  ade) - -

vesz-Lor (coy) suoydapay, DT e oY [ o

108£0 HIN ‘(inowsiiod DT ‘ouey —\

PEOY 159, Col pus spueq 1z _
SHOLDVHLINGOD THIUYW o4 M
ONTHINOIETITISHIA
s dep xeg,

IFD) WD N w

__\ il

#1-01 197 17 de
Jannqgy 6512

JIOA\ UBSNS 79 agniag ueug X GJ--W

$1-6197 1¢ depy
Jonnqy

b.aov— QLA 29 PROAN DOpUED
3 SE5 LIy

/ f2hg o 24

cr-p1 307 12 depy
_ Japnqy
ang

s-g107 [z dep

Jannqy
supydwo] weqeg

_ 5/
N._ I

G6I-6 1071 1T dey -

2012
g-g107 1g depy Jnnqy
nngy Pasp ddpUL
23pIIg wegle s
yag |, JOPHETEEQIRY o
91-01 1077 1T e E361T Tonngy
LI A0y 11aqoy] 02

1NN Y

/. Avapy usasnepy 79 Maqoy

IMWY DT A2040, SWHTL
oo /./“.n.x #5.._-; M/_ G

-6 107 [T depy

01107 1Z depy €607 1T dejy PV
launqy neqy eop uaiey % s ydory" eizg
mm::ma: 7% [Y20.1 : IFEES
.n.”%h.—.ﬂ—-@[ LA z / /. g / \\ Y |




<D

Printed by: Arlene McMurray Thursday, July 16, 2015 7:14:26 AM
Tile: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions : VirtuaiTownHall Page 1 of 1
From: B Town of Kennebunkport, ME" <vtsdmailer@vt-s net> 7/115/2015 5:56:37 PM =4
Subject: Form submission from: Application for Boards, Committees & Commissions
To: [} Arlene McMumay
Attachments: [§3 Attach0.html / Uploaded File 4K

Submitted on Wednesday, July 15, 2015 - 5:56pm
Submitted by anonymous user: 76.179.65.19
Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Growth Planning Committee
==Please provide the following information:==

Full Name: Paul Hogan

Email: pauthogannj@gmail.com

Residential Address: 324 kings highway, Kennebunkport
Residential Phone: SN0

Business Address:

Business Phone:

Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities performed:
Current Chair of Beach Advisory Committee, third year on board, involved in establishment of board
and Beach Use Agreement, involved in Communications, Traffic, Natural Resources Sub-committees
Chairperson of Town Sustainability Committee — Summit NJ (2004-2006)

Led a multi-year project to envision a sustainable community

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? I am a retired Lawyer (NJ).
1 have fair amount of experience in land use and real estate matters,

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? Concerns about growth and
what our community will be like 10 years from now and beyond. [ believe the pressures on growth are
intensifying and the community could change dramatically if growth is not managed in a deliberate
and sensitive way. [ also think it is worthwhile for the community to have a member from Goose
Rocks on this committee,

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? Growth Planning
Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/266 l/submission/221




July 9, 2015
Growth Planning Committee

Terms: Three years on a staggered basis.
Members: Five and two alternates

Term Expires

Barbara Barwise, Secretary gy July 2016
Kennebunkport, ME 04046
bbargrb@hotmail.com

Adam Burneft July 2017
-

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

adamburnett45@gmail.com

George Geyerhahn July 2018
- - . e
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

ggeyerhahn@gmail.com
Daniel Saunders, Chair July 2018

Kennebunkport, ME 04046
disaun@yahoo.com

James W. Fitzgerald, Jr. : July 2017

Kennebunkport, ME 04046
fitziim@roadrunner.com

Alternates

2 Vacancies

Selectmen Representative
Allen A. Daggett



Printed by: Arlene McMurray Monday, August 03, 2015 7:29:02 AM
Title: Bob O'Reilly - Pier Committee : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1

ey
———

Friday, July 31, 2015 9:43:16 AM ==

From: Bl Maryjane Grant
Subject: Bob O'Reilly - Pier Committee
To: [ Arlene McMurray

Hi Arlene. Bob O'Reilly stopped by to let you know he still would like to remain on the Pier
Committee. He was ill the from late May through the first week of July. Thanks!

Maryjane Grant
Finance Dept.
207-967-1609



July 9, 2015
Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee

Terms: One year

Members: Five or more, one of whom shall be a member of the Board of Selectmen.
Nonresidents may be appointed to this committee provided they are commercial
fishermen from the Cape Porpoise Pier and at least 75% of the membership are
registered voters of Kennebunkport.

Expiration
Peter Eaton, Chair July 2016
Kennebunkport ME 04046
debbie@hotmail.com
Peter Garsoe July 2016
Cape Porpoise, ME 01014
pbgarspe@smtmet.com
Arnold Nickerson I\{_ _ July 2015
Arundel, ME 04046
Zandy Talmadge July 2016
I_(fz_r_m_e_b_unkport ME 04046
Eric Wildes July 2016

006

Cape Po!'poise ME 04014

Lee McCurdy (Pier Manager)
967-5040

Selectmen’s Representative
Ed Hutchins




BUILDING PUBLIC SECTOR
RETIREMENT SECURITY

Loan Implementation Package for
457/401 Plan Sponsors

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction and Summary [nstructions
Basic information and instructions for implementing your plon’s foan program.

Loan Guidelines Agreement Instructions. . .. ..................cooo i,

Important information and instructions for completing the loon Guidelines Agreement

Loon Guidelines Agreement
Complete this agreement to estublish the guidefines for your plan's foan program.

Maximum Loan Amount Worksheet
Use this worksheet o calculote the maximum loan amount that a participant is efigible
o receive.

Suggested Resolution
For use by plans whose governing body requires that a resolution be passed.

457 Plan Loan Administration Agreement ... ...l

457 Plans Only. If you have muftiple 457 plan providers, you must complete and retum
this document to ICMA-RC.

Loan Amendment (401 Plans Only) .. ............ ...,

401 Plans Only. If you are amending your existing plan to add a loon pragram, you
miust complete ond retum this document fo ICMA-RC.

....................................

.............................................

---------------------------------------



Introduction and Summary Instructions for 457 and 401 Plan Sponsors

Miking a loan program available in your retirement plan will provide eligible plan participants with the ability t borrow
moncy from their accounts. As the administrator of your loan program, ICMA-RC will attemnpt to minimize the amount of
resources you need to devote to the program. However, there are adminiserative and fiduciary responsibilities associated with
offering loins which. as a practical matter, cannot be delegated to IKCMA-RC.

Please review all of the informarion in this packer carefully prior to submicting the applicable torms to implement the loan
program in your plan.

The below instructions provide you with casy-to-follow steps to implement a loan program in your [CMA-RC 457 or 401 plan.

STEP 1.

STEP 2:
STEP 3:

STED 4:

STEP 5:

STEP 6:

Review the Loan Guidelines Agreement Instrucrions carefully prior to returning the required forms to implement
vour plan’s loan program,

Complete the Loan Guidelines Agreement.

Determine whether any formal action is required by your legislative body and/or plan adminiscrative commirtee
to implement a loan program. If formal acrion is required, you may want o use the suggested resolution in this
packet.

Complere the following documents (if upplicable)

* 457 Plan Loan Administration Agreement — If you have multiple 457 plan providers, you must complete
and return this document o ICMA-RC.

* Loan Amendment (401 Plans Only) — If you are amending your existing 40) plan to add loan provisions,
you must compleee and return this documene to ICMA-RC.

Return copies of the following documents to ICMA-RC (please be sure to submit all pages and retain the
originals for your records):

* Loan Guidelines Agreement

* Loan Amendment to the 401 Plan Adoption Agreement (if applicable)

*+ 457 Plan Loan Administration Agreement (if applicable)

* Suggested Resolution (if applicable)

Fax To: OR MaiLTo:
Workfow Management Team ICMA-RC
202-682-6439 ATTN: Workflow Management Team

P.O. Box 96220
Washington, DC 20090-6220

Please allow 5-7 business days for ICMA-RC to establish your plan's loan program.

Please retain original copies of muy documents you return to ICMA-RC for your records.

If you have any questions relating to the adoption process, please contact your Plan Sponsor Services team at 800-326-7272.

Loan Inpuemenration Pacsace Far 457/407 Puan Seonsors | 2
REV 7/2015



Loan Guidelines Agreement Instructions

The information in this packet is intended to assist you with
implementing a loan program within your ICMA-RC 457
or 401 plan(s). The packet provides an overview of the issues
and complexides of establishing and maintaining a loan
program under the most commen types of retirement plan
arrangements. It is not intended to be all inclusive. Special
situations and/or solutions not discussed in chis docuiment
will nced to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

‘The instructions contain information thar will help you
understand the decisions you will need to make when you
establish your loan program and help you complete the
Loan Guidelines Agreeinent. Please caretully review the
informarion in chis scction and complete all applicable
secrions of the Loan Guidelines Agrecment.

Flere are a few of the clections that you will need to make:

= Will loans be available for all purposes or only in
hardship sicuacions?

* How many loans will participants be allowed to have
outstanding at one time? (up to five)

* How long will parricipants have to repay a loan used to
purchase a new primary residence? (up to 30 years)

* How will participanes repay their loans? (payroll
deduction, ACH payments from cheir bank accounts,
or boch)

In order to offer loans within your retirement plan, the
Internal Revenue Code requires that you establish written
guidelines thar govern the Plan’s loan program. You may
elect to use the Loan Guidelines Agreement to serve this
purpose for your Plan.

If you have any questions relating to the process of
implementing a loan program, please contact your Plan
Sponsor Services team at 800-326-7272.

Section I: Employer Plan Information

Enter the name of vour employer plan. Also specify the
plan eype and your ICMA-RC plan number.

Section II: Eligibility & Loan Source
Loans are available to all active employees, excepr those
with an existing loan in defaule.

Loan Source — Use this section to specify the sources that
will be available for participant loans.

Section lll: Loan Purpose

Specify whether loans may be taken tor (A} all purposes
or (B only in the case of hardship. If you choose the “all
purpnses” option. more of your employees are likely to
request loans than if you select the “hardship only™ option.

(A} All Purposes
{B) Hardship Only

401 Plans: Under the Code, only employers can authorize
a loan for hardship purposes. Generally, for loan purposes,
the IRS defines “hardship” sicuations for these purposes to
include, but nort to be limited to: unreimbursed medical
expenses, buying or rehabilitating the parcicipant’s
principal residence, and paying for college education for the
participant or histher qualified dependents. Car loan, car
repairs, and the purchase or repair of a vacation or reneal
property would not be included in the hardship definition.

Employers have the ability o make their plan’s loan
program more restrictive under both of the above options.

Section IV: Application Process

No action is required in this section. "the application
process available to participants will vary depending on the
option you scleet in Section 111 (Loan Purposc).

Section V: Maximum Number of Loans

Specity whether participants may have only one (1) or up

to five (5] loans outstanding at one time. The option you
choose in this section will have a significant impace on the
number of loans made from your plan. Regardless of your
election. a participant may receive a maximum of one {1}
loan per calendar year.

Note: If you select Tayroll Deduction as a repayment option
for your participants in Section VI, eaclr loan repaysnent
Jfor each pay peviod riust be acconunted for separately. As such,
repayments of multiple loans are a much larger burden on

your payroll system (and personnel) than a repayment of a
single loan,

Section VI: Loan Amount

No acrion is required in this section. "lhe Maximum Loan
Amount Worksheer includes instructions you can use to
calculate che maximum loan amounc for a participant.
The loan modeling option on ICMA-RC’s Account
Access website can also be used to caleulare a participant’s
maximum loan amount.

Loan Impeementaton Packack ror 457/407 Pian Seomsers | 3
REV 7/2015



Section VII: Length of Loan

Loans must be repaid in substantially equal installments of
principal and interest over a period that does not exceed five
(5) years. However, if the participant will be using the loan
to purchase a principal residence, the five (5) vear time limit
may not apply. [n this scction of the form, you specify the
maximum repayment period for principal residence loans,
wirth 30 ycars being che maximum term.

In determining the maximum repayment period for
residential loans, you should be mindful that the loan term
may extend beyond the period che parcicipant is employed
by you. If you allow employeces to continue to pay their
loans after they separate from service (sce the Acceleration
section), repayments would continue by the participane,
through you, for the entire term of the loan (e.g., 30 years).
Every payroll period, the participant (former employee)
will be required to give you a check for the periodic loan
repayment amount. You then inchude this amount with
your next contribution submical 1w ICMA-RC. Loan
repayments may not be made directly to ICMA-RC by the
participant, unless you choose ACH debit as a repayment
optiont in Sccrion VIIL

Section VIII: Loan Repayment Process

Specity the repayment method(s) and repaymenr trequency
your plan will use.

Repayment Method — You can allow repayments to be
made via payroli deduction and/or ACH payments from a
parcicipant’s bank account.

(1) Payroll Deduction -— With this option, you will
include che loan repayment deail when you remit
contribucion derail to ICMA-RC via the EZLink

websire.

Initiating Payroll Deduction

Payroll deduction should begin within rwo payroll
cycles following the employee's receipt of the loan.
Employcces using this mechod must notify the Employer
immediately so that repayments will begin as soon as
practicable, on a date determined by the Employer’s
payroll cycle. Failure to begin payroll deduction in

a timely manner could lead o che employee’s loan
entering delinquency starus,

(2) ACH — With this eption, participants authorize
ICMA-RC o debic loan repayments directly from che
participant’s bank account via Automared Clearing
House (ACH). This feature frees you of the burden
of esrablishing and monitoring loan repayments via
payroll deduction.

ADDITIONAL LOAN REPAYMENTS AND EARLY PAY-OFF

A participant inay pay off all or a portion of the principal
and interest early withour penalty or additional fee. Extra
payments are applied forward to both principal and interest
as specified in the original repayment schedule, unless

the additional payment is for the full balance due. Please
note that no payment date may be “skipped” even if the
employee has made a large payment or submitted multiple
paytnents,

Section IX: Loan Interest Rate

No action is required in this seetion. It simply describes che
interest rare thac will be used for parrticipane loans.

Section X: Security/Collateral

No action is required in rhis section. It simply describes the
amount that will be used as collateral for participane loans.

Section Xl: Acceleration

Specify whether participants who have separated from
service will be able wo continue loan repayments unril they
have withdrawn their entire account balance from the plan,
or if outstanding loans will be due and payable ar the time
participants separate from service.

You should consider the options in this section carefully,
stnce your election will impact when outstanding loans
become taxable to pardcipants. If a participant does not
repay the outstanding loan amount at the time it is due, the
loan is “foreclosed.” and the outstanding loan amount must
be reported by ICMA-RC as a taxable distribution in che
vear of the foreclosure.

Given the burdens associated with collecting loan
repayments from former employees, you may not wish
maintain a potentially long term “relacionship” with former
employees (especially in the case of residential loans).

Section XII: Reamortization

No action is required in this secdion. It simply provides
information related to the reamortization of participant
loans.

Section XII: Refinance

No action is required in this section. It simply provides
information related to the refinancing of participant loans.

Loan Inpiemenravon Paceace ror A57/401 Puan Seansons | 4
REV 7/2015



Section XIV: Reduction of Loan

No action is required in this scetion. [¢ simply describes
how vutstanding loans will be handled in the event ofa
participant’s deach.

Section XV: Deemed Distributions

No action is required in this section. However vou should
tamiliarize yourself with this information and note that
loan repayments must be made in accordance with the plan
document, plan loan guidelines. and as reflected in the
promissory note signed by the participant. Failure to make
loan repayments according to the loan terms will resule in
the ourseanding loan balance being deemed diseribured and
taxable to the participant.

TIMING

A loan will be deemed distributed when a scheduled
payment is still unpaid ar the end of the calendar quarrer
following the calendar quarter in which the payment was
due. For example, if a participant does not make a loan
payment that was scheduled to be made on February 1. the
maximum cure period for the repayment is June 30. If the
total amount of all delinquent payments is noc reccived by
the end of the cure period, the loan is deemed distributed.

CONSEQUENCES OF DEEMED DISTRIBUTED LOANS (EMPLOYERS)

Employers who do not ensure proper loan repayment
practices in their retirement loan programs risk not

only having individual participant luans being deemed
distributed, hut also potentially jeopardize the rax-
favored status of the entire plan. In the extreme, plans
with mismanaged loan programs — a high occurrence of
deemed distributed loans, and/or program participants in
defaulr, for example —- may be disqualified (in the case
of 401 plans) or classified as ineligible {for 457 plans) by
che IRS. Disqualification resules in che loss of tax-deferred
status for all contributions and a possible increase in the
taxable income for parricipacing employces.

It is a plan sponsar’s fiduciary obligation to properly manage
the retirement plan and its benetits. Mismanagement of

a loan program may be considered failure o meet this
fiduciary obligation and may expose a plan sponsor to
litigation, in addition ro being in violarion of applicable
laws and reguladions.

Employers, as plan sponsors and fiduciarics, have an
obligation to comply with plan document and loan
guideline requirements applicable to participane loans. In
this regard, loan payments must be made in accordance
with the plan document, plan loan guidelines, and as
reflected in the promissory note signed by the participant,
Employers recain this obligation if there is a loan program

associated with cheir retirement plan. regardless of che
provisions governing the loan program.

(ONSEQUENCES OF DEEMED DISTRIBUTED LOANS (PARTICIPANTS)

The principal balance, in addition to any accrued interest, is
reporced as a distribution to che [RS. However, the taxable
distribution is not the only event in conjunction with a
deemed distribution. The following negative consequences
accur as a result of deemed distribucion.

¢ The decmed distriburion is a raxable event, However, it
is not an actual discribution and theretore remains an
asset of the participant’s account. The outstanding loan
balance and accrued interest continue to be reported on
the participant’s account statements.

* Repayment of a deemed distribucion will not change or
reverse the taxable event,

* The loan continues to be considered outstanding uaril
it is repaid oc “offset” using the participant’s account
balance. An offset can occur only if the participant
is eligible to receive a distribution from che plan as
outlined in your plan document.

Participants arc required to repay any ourstanding
deemed distributed loan before they can become
eligible for a new loan. The deemed distributed loan
and any interest accrued since the dare it became a
taxable event is taken into account when deermining
the maximum amount available for a new loan.

A participant who has had a prior deemed distribution
must make repayments to a new loan through payroll
deduction, or provide proof of adequate security.

Section XVI: Fees

No action is required in rhis section. It simply provides chat
fees may be charged for various services associated with che
application for and issuance of loans. Participants should
review the Annual Service and Fee Disclosure noticels) for
your plan for more informarion on the applicable fees.

Section XVII: Signatures

Please have an authorized plan represencarive sign and dare
this section of the agreement.

SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

Emergency Withdrawals {457 Plans Only)

457 Plans: Loans must be coordinared with unforeseeable
emergency withdrawals, The emergency withdrawal

Louw [mpeementsnron Paccase sor 457/407 Pran Seowsors | 5
REV 7/2015



regulations under Section 457 of the Code require that an
emetgency withdrawal be a resource of the “last resore” If
the participant is able to take a loan or refinance a current
loan from your ICMA-RC 457 plan or any other plan you
sponsor, the pardicipant has resources available to meer., or
parcially meet, the tinancial need. Thercfore, a parricipant
will be required ro take or refinance a loan before taking an
emergency withdrawalk.

Many emergency withdrawals are not approved because the
financial need, while serious, may not meet the conditions
iremized in the 457 regularions, The ability to ke a loan
atlows participants to have access to money that is not
otherwise available. And the repayment process for loans
ensures that participants replenish their accounts, thereby
preserving their retirement savings.

Qualified Join and Surviver Annuity
(Applies to Some 401 Plans Only)

If your plan uscs the Qualified Joint and Surviver Annuity
as the default Form of payment, married parricipants must
obtain spousal cansent prior to obraining a loan. The
employee’s spouse must consent, in writing. to the loan and
the consent must be witnessed by a plan representative or
notary public. Such consent must be received in writing by
ICMA-RC no more than ninety (90) days before the loan
request is submitted through Account Access. In the case of
the Direct Loan Application, spousal consent should be sent
along with the application.

Please be advised, that some states recognize a statns. such as a
civil union or registered domestic partnership, to carry the same
rights and abligations as marviage under stare luw.

Multiple Plans/Providers

If you have more than one retirement plan which offers
loans. including “co-administered” or “co-provider” plans,
ICMA-RC will administer your loan program in your
plan(s) with ICMA-RC, bur you will have to perform some
loan verification activiries. You will need o perform these
activities if loans ace available to your employees from
several like retirement plans, such as two separate qualified
plans, or if you have different types of retirement plans
(e.g. Section 457 deferred compensation and section 401
qualified plan). The degree of your involvement will depend
ORn Your sicuation.

1. MULTIPLE PLANS

The Code sets a maximum on the aggregate of ali

loans from all retirement plans in which the employee
participates. If you offer retirement plans through mulkiple
plan providers, no provider will be able to calculare, by

itself. che maximum amount that a participant may borrow
at any point in time. Since only you. the employer, can
determine the current outstanding loan balance and the
highest outstanding loan balance in the past 12 months
from all loans from any cetirement plans, you will have to
caleulate the maximum amounc that may be borrowed.
This will involve obtaining all loan amounts eucrently
ourstanding and repaid in the last 12 months. Please refer
to the Maximum Loean Amount Worksheet for instructions
you can use to caleulare the maximum loan amount for a
participant,

If you elecr online loans, participants are asked to input

all outstanding loan balances in their online worksheer

so that the program can properly caleulate the maximum
amount. Parricipants are on the “honor system” when they
enter other loan amounts: ICMA-RC is unable to verify
any loan amounts associated with plans administered

by other providers. However, if there are any outstanding
loans in other plans administered by ICMA-RC, our online
program will take them into account.

2. SINGLE RETIREMENT PLAN/MULTIPLE PROVIDERS

If you have adopred a single retirement plan with one
master plan document under which ICMA-RC and
your other administrator(s) must operate. then you may
ultimarely have to selFadminister your loan progeam, unless
you require:
* that the maximum chat may be borrowed from any
provider is 50 percent of the balance with that provider

and

* that the loan must be repaid only to the provider from
which the loan was made.

3. MULTIPLE TYPES OF RETIREMENT PLANS/MULTIPLE PROVIDERS

If you make loans available to your employees from

all of your retirement plans (e.g. Section 457 deferred
compensation plan and Section 401 qualificd plan),

no administrator will be able to calculate, by iself, the
maximum amount that 2 participant may borrow at any
point in time. This is because the Code sers « maximum
on the aggregate of all loans from all 401 and 457 plans
in which the participant participares. Since only you, the
employer, can determine the current outstanding loan
balance and the highest outstanding loan balance in the
past 12 months from all loans from any 401 or 457 plans,
you will have to caleulare the maximum amount that may
be borrowed. This will involve obtaining all loan amounts
currently outstanding and repaid in the last 12 months.
Please refer w the Maximum Loan Amount Worksheer for
instructions you can use to calculate the maximum loan
amount for a parcicipant.

Loaw DueLementation Paceace rar 457/401 Puan Seossors | 6
REV 7/2015



ICMARC LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

RETIREMENT SECURITY

“The purpose of this agreement is Lo establish the terms and conditions under which the Employer will grant loans w participants. You
should consider each option carefully before making your selections because your selections will apply to all loans made while the
selection is in effect. 1f you later change any provision. che changes will apply only to loans made after the change is adopred. Loans
in existence at the fime of any future changes will continue tw operate under the guidelines thar were in effeccat the time the loan was
originally made.

Pleitse vead the instructions and carefully complece nll sections of this agreement.

| New Loan Program | Amendment o Loan Program

I. EMPLOYER PLAN INFORMATION

Name of Plan (Enter the complere Enployer watme, including statel: Town of Kennebunkport

Plan ‘Type: X 457 Deferred Compensation Plan 401(a) Money Purchase Plan 401 Profic-Sharing Plan

ICMA-RC Plan Number:

II. ELIGIBILITY & LOAN SOURCE

Loans 4re available to all active employees, except those wirh an existing loan in defaule.
401 Plans — 1t your 401 plan is funded by a combination of Employer and Employee contributions, you must specily whether one or
buth of the following can be used as a source for participant loans. (Select one or both optivns below)
_ Employer Contribution Account {reited bulances anfy)
Participant Contribution Accounts (pre- and post-tax, if applicable. including Emplayee Mandazory, Employee Voluntary, Emplayer Rollaver,

and Partible Benefits Accounts, but excluding the Deductible Employee Contribution/Quulified Volunsary Employee Contribusion Accommt)

Roth Assets fif applicable] — I your 457 or 401(k) plan allows Roth contributions, 4 participant’s Designated Roth Aceoune balunce will
be included when calculating the amount a participant is eligible to borrow. However, you must specify whether or not a pacticipant’s
Designated Roth Account can be used as a source for participant loans. (Select vne option below)

x A participant’s Designated Roth Account will nog be available as a source for loans under the plan (default optiun)
A participant’s Designated Roth Account will be available as a source for loans under the Plan,

Note: If Roth assets are avaitable as a source for loam, a loan thr is decmed distributed will noe satisfy the requivements for a qualified (tax-frec)
distribration of Roth asets. This may result i participants paying tues en assets that would otherwise be available tax-free

Il LOAN PURPOSE

Loans are available for the following purposes and must be requested in the corresponding method elece onc):

£ All Purposes — With this option, participants can request a loan for any reason. Parcicipants will be able to request new loans or
refinance existing loans using the Online Loans optiun.

| Hardship Only — With this option, loans shall enly be granted in the event of a participant’s hardship or for che purpase of enabling
a participant to meet certain specificd financial situations. Participants will need to complete the lvan application form for your plan
and obrain your approval (Online faans is ot available).

“Ihe employer shall approve the paticipant's loan application after determining. based on all relevant taces and circumstances thae the

amount of the loan is not in excess of the 3mount required 1o relieve the financial need, 1s defined by the employer. For this purpose,
financial need shall include. bur not be limited to: unreimbursed medical expenses of the participant or members of the participant’s
immediate family, establishing or substantially rehabilitating the principal residence of the participant, or paying for a college education
(including graduate studies) for the participans or his/her dependents.

Loan Ieeementation Packace for 457/400 Puan Seansors | 7
REV 7/2015



LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

V. APPLICATION PROCESS

The loan application process will vary depending on the option you selected in Section [11 above (Loan Purposc).

{A) ALL PURPOSES

« Ouline Loans — Participants can request 2 new foan or to refinance an existing loan using
the ICMA-RC website at wwwicmarc.org (Ouline Loans.

« Direct Check Issuance — ICMA-RC sends loan documents with the loan check o the participant. When che parricipant
endorses the check, that endorsement signifies acceprance of loan rerms.

(B) HARDSHIP ONLY
* Paper Application — A loan applicacion must be completed. signed by the participant and approved by you, the employer.

» Check Issuance — Upon receipt of an approved loan application, ICMA-RC will prepare che required foan documents (i.c., the
promissoty note and loan disclosure statement), and send chem to the employer with the loan check.

— “The loan check may not be given to the participant until the loan documents have been signed by the participant, Because
the promissory note is considered a plan asset, all loan documents must be completed and preserved for at least the life of the
loan. The employer should retain che original loan documents and send copies of all documents to ICMA-RC

"The loan amount will generally be redcemed from the employee’s account on the same day as cither ICMA-RC receip of a loan requesd/
application {complete and in good order), if it is submitted prior to 4:00 p.m. ET en a business day. 10 not, the loan amount will be
redeemed on the next business day following submission. The loan check for an all purpose loan is generally issued on the next business
day following redemprion, and will be mailed dircetly 10 the employee. The loan check for a hardship loan will be sent to the employer.
"Ihe employee’s presentment of the loan check for payment constitutes an acknowledgment thac the employee has received and read the
loan disclosure information provided by ICMA-RC and agrees to the terms therein.

V. MAXIMUM NUMBER OF LOANS {SELECT ONE}

Participants may receive one loan per calendar year. Please specity whether participanes may have only one (1} or up ta five (5) loans
outstanding ar one time,

x One (1), Participants may have only one (1) ourstanding loan aca time,
Five (5). Participants may have up to five (5} loans outstanding at one rime.

Other. Participants may have up to {encer 2, 3, or 4) loans outstanding ar one time,

VI. LOAN AMOUNT

Maximum: The maximum amount of alf loans to a participant from the Mlan and oll other plans of the Employer thatare either eligible
deferred compensacion plans described in section 457(b) of the Code or qualificd employer plans under Section 72(p¥4) of the Code
{e.g., 401a) plans) shall not exceed the lesser of:

(1) 550,000, or
(2) One-half of the value of the Participant’s interest in all of his or her Accounts under this Plan.

When calculating the maxitnum amount a participant is eligible to borrow from his/her account, the lesser value of (1) or (2} above must
be reduced by the participant’s highest vutstanding loan balance over the past 12 months.

Minimum: ‘The minimum loan amount is 51,000,

A loan cannot be issued for more than the maximum amount. The participant’s requested loan amount is subject to downward
adjustment withour notice due to marker fluctuation between the time of applicacion and the time the loan is issued.

Loan amounes will be taken pro-rata from all of a participant’s investments,

Losn Ineuementation Packact For 457/401 Puas Seawsons | 8
REV 7/2015



LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

VII. LENGTH OF LOAN
Loans mmust be repaid in substanrially equal installinents of principal and interest over a period that does not exceed five (5) years.

Principal Residence Loans

If the participant will be using the loan o purchase a principal residence, the five {5} year rime limit may not apply. Participanes can
repay a principal residence loan over a period of up to 30 years. Please specify the maximum repayment period tor principal residence
Ioans from your plan below.

Maximum repayment period for principal residence loans = 1.0 (Enter a number of years, up to 30)

Vill. LOAN REPAYMENT PROCESS

Specify the repayment methodis) and repayment frequency vour plan will use. Note that loan amounts plus interest, minus applicable
fees paid to FCMA-RC, are repaid o participant accounts and not 1o [CMA-RC. You can allow repayments w be made via payroll
deduction and/ar ACH payments from a participant's bank aceount. Loan repayments must be made at least monchly (457} or
quarierly (401),

Repayment Method (Select Oncj:

¢ Payroll deduction only,
ACH debit only.”
Employee may choose either payroll deduction or ACH debie.”
ACH Paymens Rejected Fee — If a loan repayment schoduled to be paid viw ACH debit is vefected due to insufficient funds, invalid bank accant

information, ar account closure, a fee will be charged 1o the parsicipant’s accoms. he fee is 320 for the fivse ovewrrence and $50 for each subsequent
oceirrence.

Repayment Frequency (Select Oune}:

Repayments through payroll deduction will be sent via check or wire by the Emplayer to ICMA-RC on the following cycle (thaase oncs:
X Weekly (52 per year)
Bi-weekly (26 per year)
Semi-manthly (24 per year)
Monchly {12 per year)
Initiating Repayments:
* ACH dcbits from the employee’s designated bank account will begin approximately one month following the date the employee’s

signed ACH authorization form is received and processed by ICMA-RC, or, in the case of online loans, approximately one month
following che date che loan check has been cleared for payment. Debits will normally be made on a monthly basis.

* Payroll deduction should begin within two payroll cydes following the employee’s receipt of the loan. Employees using this
method must notify the Employer immediately so that repayments will begin as soon as practicable, on a date determined by
the Employers payroll cycle. Failure to begin payroll deduction in a timely manner could lead w the employee’s luan entering
delingquency status,

[nvestment of Loan Repayments

All loan repayments are invested according to the instructions the participant has on file for the invesunent of coneributions ro his/her
account.

Additional Loan Repayments and Easly Pay-Off

A participant may pay off all or a portion of the principal and inrerest carly without penaley or additional fee. Excra payments are applied
forward o boch principal and interest as specified in che original repayment schedule. unless the additional paymenc is for che tull
balance due. Please nore that no payment date may be “skipped”™ even if the employee has made a large payment or submirted mulriple
payments.

Loan Inpeemenrstion Paceace ron 457/407 Puan Seowsors | 9
REV 7/2015



LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

VIl LOAY REPAYMENT PROCESS {cowmven)

Loans in Default

Participants using the ACH repayment option may default on cheir loans for lack of repayment more frequently than chose using the
payroll deduction method. For this reason, you may cheose ta require that certain participants usc the payroll deduction repayment
merhod.

Multiple Loans
[f a parcicipanc has multiple loans outstanding from the plan, cach loan repayment must be separately reported to ICMA-RC.

Former Employecs and Leave of Absence
Former employees and employees on a leave of absence must repay their loans on che same schedule that would have applied had they
continued employment.

Your plan may allow terminated employees to continue to repay their loans cither through ACH, or by giving/sending you a check cach
tepayment periad (see the Acceleration section). If you allow terminated employees to repay loans by giving/sending you a check, you
will include the repayment amounts in your next regular employee contribution remittance to ICMA-RC.

In certain situations, employers may suspend loan repayments for a period of time for employees on a leave of absence or military leave.
DPlease cefer to Treasury Regulation section 1.72{p)-1, Q&A-9 for more informacdon.

Repayments Must Continue

In implementing a foan program you should be aware that some employers have had to contend with the inability of some participants
to repay their loan(s). You should be aware chat you may not stop taking loan repayments from che employee’s paycheck — even if the
employee asks that repayments be stopped. Failure to payroll-deduct loan repayments on schedule could both jeopardize the eligibility or
gualification of the entire plan 1s well as create a taxable event for the participant. Likewise, if an employee is repaying the loan through
ACH debit of his/her bank account, and the employce fails to make payments, this could jeopardize the cligibility of your retirement
plan. Employets are ultimately responsible for ensuring that loans are repaid according to the loan terms.

ICMA-RC will notify both you and the employec if a payment has not been received.

{X. LOAN INTEREST RATE

The loan interest rates are set for non-residential loans at the prime rate plus 0.5%, and for principal residence loans at the FHA/VA rate.
"The interest rate for new loans fluctuates from month-to-month. The rates for the following month are determined on the last business
day of the month using www.moneycafe.com/library/primerate.htm (prime ratc} and wwiw.citimortgage.com (principal residence rate).

When a new loan is approved, the interest rate is locked in and remains constant throughout the life of the loan,

X. SECURITY/COLLATERAL

At the time a loan is taken, 50 percent of the participant’s account balance or the amount of the loan, whichever is less, will be used as
collateral for the loan.

XI. ACCELERATION (Sereer Owet

Please specify whether participants who have separated from service will be able to continue loan repayments until they have

withdrawn their entire account balance from the plan, or if vutstanding loans will be due and payable ar the time the pacticipant
separates from service.

All putstanding loans shall be due and payable by a pardicipant upon:
X | Separation from service. All loan repayments must stop following an employee separating from service.

= + » g . 0 . . N .
Distribution of his/her entire account balanee, Employees can cantinue making loan repayments until they have withdrawn their
entire account balance.

Qutstanding loan balances that are not repaid will be reported as distributions to the participant. Sec the Deemed Distributions seceion
for additional information.

Loan Iwerementaiion Pacxase ran 457/407 Puan Seonsors | 10
REV 7/2015



LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

XIl. REAMORTIZATION

Reamortization changes the terms of an outstanding loan {e.g., repayment peried. interest rare, frequency of repayments). Any
outstanding loan may be reamorcized.

Reamortization cannot extend the repayment period beyond five (5) years from the date che loan was originally issued. Or, in the case of
Principal Residence Loans. beyand lthe number of years specificd in Section V11| years from the date the loan was originally issued.

Participants can use a loan amortization torm to request that an sutstanding loan be reamortized. Upon processing the request, a

new disclosure statement will be sent to the employer for endorsemenc by the pasticipant and approval by the employer. The exceuted
disclosure statement must be returned 1 the plan administrator within 10 calendar days from the date it is signed. The new disclosure
statement is considered an amendment to the original promissory note; therefore a new promissory note will not be required.

Note: A loan reqinsrtization will nat be considered a new loan for purposes of ealcularing the wupiber of loans owsstasiding or the one foan per calowdar
yuear lintit,

Xiil. REFINANCE

Refinancing involves a new loan replacing an employee’s outscanding loan. The refinanced loan must be repaid over a period that does
not exceed five (3) years from the date when che original loan was issued.

Actively employed participants with one (1) outstanding loan may clect to refinance the outstanding foan far an additional 2mount,
subject to the loan amount limitations outlined in Section V1, provided that the participant has not yet taken out a loan during the
calendar year. Participans with multiple ourstanding loans, and those who are ne longer employed, are not eligible to refinance an
existing loan,

Nore: Principal residence loans are not oligible for refinance.

XIV. REDUCTION OF LOAN

It 2 parricipant dies prior to full repayment of the outstanding loan(sh, the outstanding loan balance(s) will be Jeducted trom the account
prior to distribution to the beneficiary(ies). The unpaid loan amount is a taxable distribution and may he subject to early withdrawal

penalties. The participants estate is responsible for taxes and penaltics on the unpaid loan amount, it any. A beneficiary is responsible for
taxes due on the amount he or she receives. A Form 1099 will be issued to both the beneficiary and the estate for tax reporting purposes.

XV. DEEMED DISTRIBUTIONS

A loan will be deemed distributed when a scheduled payment is still unpaid at the end of the calendar quarrer following the calendar
quarter in which the payment was due. When a loan is deemed diseribured, the principal balance and any accrued incerest is reported to
the IRS as a taxable distribution. However. since the parricipant received the loan amount previously, no money is actually paid to the
participant as part of 2 deemed distribution.

The loan is deemed distributed for tax purposes, but it is not an actual distribution and thercfore remains an assct ol the participant’s

account. Interest continues to accrue. The vurstanding loan balance and accrued interest are reported on the participant’s accoune
statements.

Repayment of a deemed distriburion will not change or reverse the taxable event.

‘e laan continues to be outstanding, and to accrue interest, until it is repaid or offsct using the participant’s account balance. An
offser can occur only if the participant is eligible to receive a discribution from the plaw as outlined in the plan documene. Participamts
are tequired to repay any outstanding loan which has been deemed distributed before they can be eligible for a new loan. The deemed
distribution anl any interest accrued since the date it became a taxable event is taken into account when determining the maximum
amount available for 2 new loan. New loans must be repaid dirough payroll deduction.

Tmportans Note: The ewiployer is obligared by federal regularion to comply wwith the loan guideline requireiments applicable to purticipant loans, and to eusure
against deemed distvibution by monitoring loan repavinents, regarilfen of the mothod of repayment, and by advising employees if-loans ave in danger of being
deened disiribused. e 1ax-qualified stutis or eligrbility of the entire plan muy b revoked tir cases of frequent repayment delinguency or deemed distribution.

To assist plan sponsors whose plan options include loans, ICMA-RC will provide reports of participants with paymenrs delinquent by
30 o 89 days, 90 or more days but not yer decmed, and those whose loans have been deemed distributed. ICMA-RC is committed to
supporting employers who request assistance wich their loan programs in order 1o reduce the number of delinquent loans and decrease
the vccurrence of deemed distriburions.

Loan Tueeementation Packace ror 457/401 Pran Sromsons | 11
REV 7/2015



LOAN GUIDELINES AGREEMENT

XVI. FEES

Fees may be charged for various services associated with the application for 2nd issuance of loans, All applicable fees will be debited from
the participant’s account balance aud/or from the participant’s loan repayments prior to ceediting the repayment of principal and interest
to the participant’s account.

XVII. SIGNATURES

The Employer has the right to ser other terms and conditions as it deems necessary for loans from the plan in order to comply with any
tegal requisements. Employer certifies thae all teems and conditions will be administered in a uniform and non-discriminatory manner,

[n Witness Whereof, the employer hereby caused these Guidelines w be execured

this day of .20

Eray of vthe Aloneh Memily Voar

EMPLOYER
By:
Title:

Accest:

Loan lupeementation Packace son 4577401 Pran Seonsaes | 12

REV 7/2015



Maximum Loan Amount Worksheet

The maximum amounc a participant can borraw from his or hee acconnt is $30,000 or 50% of the aceount balance, whichever is fess.
However, the amount must be reduced by a participant's highest aurstanding loan balance over the past 12 months {which, obvicusly,
anly impacts participants who have previously taken a loan from a 437 er qualified 401 plan). The minimum amounr a participant can
barrow is 1,000.

EXAMPLE 1

Michael has never taken a loan from his account before and his 457 plan account balance ar the close of business yesterday was
584,000. 'To calculate the maximum luan amount he is eligible to receive, we need w determine if 50% of his account balance
(58,000 x 50% = $42.000) is greater than or less than 350,000 In this case. 50% of his account bakance is less chan $30,000,
so the maximum loan amount Michael is eligible to receive is $42,000.

EXAMPLE 2

Kachy has never taken a loan trom her account before 2nd her 401 plan account balance ar the close of business yesterday was
$240,000, In dhis case, 50% of Kachy's balance ($240,000 x 50% = $120,000) is greater than $50.000, so the maximum luan
amount Kathy is eligible ro receive is $50,000 (the lesser ot the two amounts).

EXAMPLE 3

Pam wook a $15,000 loan from her accouns eight months ago (in the previous calendar year) and her 457 plan account balance at the
close of business yesterday was 3130,000. In this case, 50% of Pam’s balance ($130.000 x 502 = $65,000) is greater than $50,000,
but that amount must akso be reduced by her highest outscanding loan balance vver the past 12 months, so the maximum loan
amount Pam is eligible w receive is $35,000. ($30,000 — $13.000 = $33,000)

MAXIMUM LOAN AMOUNT WORKSHEET

Example
{using numbers from
Worksheet Tamplate Exampla 3 above)
1) Enter 50% of the participant’s total plan account balance. I 1) 5 n 565,000
2} Enter the answer 1o #1 ar $50,000, whichever is less. 2) $ 2) $50.000
3} Enrer che pardicipunt’s highese outstanding loan balance over the past 12 months 3 -3 3 - 515000
{from all of your plans combined). if applicable.
4) Subtract #3 from #2 and you have the maximum amount the participant is 4) ] 4) $35.000
eligihle to receive as a new loan. (raximum foan suneunt)

Laan weoenentation Pacxace For 457/401 Pran Seonsons | 13
REV 7/2015



\RC SUGGESTED RESOLUTION FOR A LEGISLATIVE BODY
ICM/ RELATING TO AMENDING A RETIREMENT PLAN TO PERMIT LOANS

BUILOING PUBLIC SECTOR
RETIREMENT SECURITY

401 Moncy Purchase Plan # 10

401 Profic-Sharing Plan # 10

457 Deferred Compensation Plan # 30

Name of Employer: _Town. of Kennebunkport State:
Resolution of the above named Employer (“Emplayer”)

WHEREAS, the Employer has employees rendering valuable services: and

WHEREAS, the Employer has established a retitement plan {the “Plan”} for such employees which serves the interest of the Employer
by enabling it to provide reasonable retirement security for its employees, by providing increased (lexibility in its personnel management
system, and by assisting in the attraction and retenrion of competent personnel: and

WHEREAS, the Employer has determined thar permitting parcicipants in the retirement plan to take loans from the Plan will serve these
objectives;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED thar the Plan will permic toans.

I, » Clerk of the (City, Coumty, etc.) of , do hereby certify that

the foregoing resolution, prapesed by (Council Member, Trustee, etc.) » was duly passed and adapted

in the (Council, Board, ete) of the (City. County, etc.) of ar a regular mecting thereof assembled this
day of . 20 + by the following vore:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

Crerk oF TiE (Crty, COunTy, ETC.)

Mail or fax copies of all completed documents to ICMA-RC.

Fax to: OR Mail to:
WorkHow Management Team ICMA-RC
202-682-6439 ATTN: Workflow Management Team

P.O. Box 96220
Washingron, DC 20090-6220

Loan Iwprementstion Packace For 457/400 Puan Seomsons | 14
REY 7/2015



ICMARC 457 PLAN LOAN ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

BUILDING PUBLIC SECTOR
RETIREMENT SECURITY

This Agreement is not requited if you have 1) only onc 457 plan provider or 2) more than one plan pravider cach with its own plan
document and provisions unique to cach provider. The Agreement only applies if you have adopted a single 457 plan document
under which ICMA-RC and one or more other provider(s} must aperate. Please refer to the Multiple Plans/Providers section of the
Loan Guidelines Agreement Instructions for more details.

This Agreement shall serve as an Addendum to the Loan Guidelines established by the Employer identitied below and as an Addendum to
the Administrative Services Agreement {ASA) made by and berween the ICMA Retirement Corporation (ICMA-RC) and rhe Employer.

The Employer currendy sponsots 4 section 457 deferred compensacion plan administered by two or mare providers {Lo-provider plan). In
order to ensure the etficient administration of the loan program established by the Employer, the Employer herehy aprees and declares thar

(1 For purposes of issuing loans from the plan, thar portion of the plan's assets administered by ICMA-RC will be rreaced as chough i
were a separate and distinet plan.

(2) The Employer shall caleulate the amount a parcicipant may borrow from the ICMA-RC administered porrion of the pHan, Ne loan
amount may exceed the lesser of (1) rhe maximum loan amount specified in Inrernal Revenue Code section 72(pi2)HA) or (b) 50%
of the pardcipant’s ICMA-RC-administered account balance.

(3) All loan repayments must be made o the participant’s ICMA-RC-administered aceount for the life of the loan.
AGREED as of the day of .20

Name of Employer:
Srate:
Employer Plan Number: 30

Authorized Official (Prine None):

Signature of Authorized Official:

Mail or Fax copics of all completed dacuments to ICMA-RC.

fax to: OR Mail to:
Workfow Management Team [CMA-RC
202-682-6439 ATTN: WorkHow Management Team

P.O. Box 96220
Washington, DC 20090-6220

Loan luriemenranon Paceace ron 457/401 Pusk Srousors | 15
REV 7/2015



ICMARC LOAN AMENDMENT (401 PLANS ONLY)

BUILDING PURLIC SECTOR
RETIREMENT SECURITY

II.

ICMA-RC GOVERNMENTAL 401 PLAN & TRUST AMENDMENT TO ADD LOANS

Name of Employer: State:
ICMA-RC Man# 10

Loans are permitted under che plan. as provided in Article X111 of the Adoption Agreement and in the executed Lown Guidelines
Agreement.

In Witness Whereof, the Employer hereby causes this Agreement 1o be execured on

this day of . 20

EMPLOYER
Buy:
Ticle:

Atrest:

Mail or fax copies of all completed documents 1o ICMA-RC.

Fax to: OR Mail to:
Workflow Management Team ICMA-RC
202-682-6439 ATTN: Workflow Management Team

P.O. Box 96220
Washington, DC 20090-6220

PRIS010-006-24790-201506 489

Laan Imecingnrarion Packace ror 457/401 Puaw Seawsars | 16
REV 7/2015



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS / PROPOSALS
FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES
For a Police Station addition and renovation project, Kennebunkport, Maine.
August __, 2015
INVITATION

The Town of Kennebunkport, Maine is soliciting qualifications for Construction
Manager at Risk services related to the renovations and construction of an addition to
the Police Station on the current Police site on Main Street in Kennebunkport. A bond
referendum was recently approved along with reserve funds for the project for a total
project cost of $650,000. The Construction Manager (CM) will provide pre-
construction services to the Owner prior to commencement of construction. Following
committee approval of the design and cost, the CM will prepare a Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP) and, upon its acceptance, will build the project. The CM will be
expected to work closely with the Owner and Architect and to propose cost and
timesaving alternatives. The Town is inviting CM's to participate in the following
selection process:

THE PROJECT

* The project consists of the site development and construction of 1,450 square
feet of new construction and the partial renovation to the existing Police
building

* Itincludes related site work and amenities on town owned land.

* The total construction cost estimate for the project is approximately $640,000.

» The Architect for the project, Port City Architecture of Portland, has completed a
conceptual design that will be used as the basis for the initial cost estimate.

* Financing for the project has been approved by the Town.

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS AND PROCESS

Prospective Construction Managers are being invited to participate in the selection
process. Each is expected to prepare a written statement of qualifications in response
to this RFQ/RFP (six copies required), to be submitted to the Owner not later than
September XX, 2015 at 2:00pm. Submittals received after that date and time will be
returned unopened. Clearly mark the cover of the submittal with the words “Response
to the Police Department project RFQ/RFP.”

Address submittals to:

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, Maine 04046



Approximately three prospective Construction Managers will be selected by September
30™ for interviews on October 5th between the hours of 1:00 and 4:00. A final
selection is expected to be made within 15 days of the interviews.
Each prospective Construction Manager shall address the following in a statement of
qualifications:

1} General Qualifications:

a.

Contractor’s Qualification Statement (completed AIA Document A305).

2) Construction Management philesophy and structure:

a.

b.

m oo

=

i.

Narrative description of the firms’ philosophy of construction
management,

Demonstration of successful management systems for the planning,
organizing and monitoring of similar construction projects. Among these
are conceptual estimating, budgeting, scheduling, and cost controls.
Demonstration of knowledge and experience in the use of value
engineering, the careful evaluation of building systems, construction
techniques and recommendation of materials to create optimum dollar
value without compromising design criteria.

Demonstration of experience with qualifying sub-contractors.
Description of the firm’s construction safety program.

Description of the firm’s program for project follow-up and warrantee.
Provide historic data on the cost of general conditions; provide a list of
the CM'’s General

Conditions Items. Provide Construction Manager’s fee ranges and
construction costs of similar projects.

Other information/qualifications as each CM may consider appropriate
to the selection process.

3) Specific Construction Management Experience:

a.

€.

Specific construction management experience, particularly on projects of
similar program and scope including other public safety experience. A
complete list of related construction management projects completed
during the past five years shall be submitted, along with owner and
architect identification.

Highlight at least three of these completed projects and include budget,
schedule, and change order performance and owner/architect references.
Provide specific experience with pre-construction services including a
description of the working relationship with the owner and architect.
Total dollar volume of CM work completed during each of the past three
years. (Identify the work performed by your office located closest to
Kennebunkport, Maine if more than one office.)

Experience with Phased construction projects

4) Key Personnel:
Identification and qualifications of key personnel to be used including, but
not limited to, Project Managers, Superintendents and Estimators.
Submission of names shall be considered a commitment on the part of the
CM to retain stated personnel on the project throughout its duration.



5) Fees:

a. The following pre-construction fee, CM percentage fee, and estimate for
general conditions shall be based on an estimated total construction cost
of $640,00.

b. Provide in a sealed envelope:

i. Lump sum fee for pre-construction CM services, and
ii. a CM percentage fee for CM services from the completion of pre-
construction to the completion and dedication of the building.
iii. Estimated general conditions based on project duration above and
the attached general conditions cost allocation matrix.
iv. The labor rates, all-inclusive, of all reimbursable personnel to be
included on the project team.

¢. Indicate the CM’s intent for sharing any savings with the owner on the

project GMP from 0% back to the owner to 100% back to the owner.

Following the completion of presentations, the Town will consider all available
information and select one Construction Manager with whom it will negotiate an
Agreement. The sealed envelope will not be opened until the preferred CM team is
selected, and the fees indicated will be used as the starting basis for negotiations of
the final CM contract. Should the Owner and CM be unable to successfully negotiate
the fee basis, the Owner will commence negotiations with the next highest scoring CM
team, and so on, until agreement is reached. The Town reserves the right to accept or
reject any and all proposals or statement of qualifications, in whole or in part, to waive
informalities or technicalities that may be determined by the Town of Kennebunkport
to be in its best interest.

RESPONSIBILITIES
The Construction Manager will be expected to perform services consistent with the
industry accepted role of a Construction Manager at Risk. In general, they will include,
but will not necessarily be limited to:
* Attending meetings with the Owner and/or Architect as necessary, throughout
the design and construction processes.
¢ Providing recommendations regarding constructability, materials and
equipment selections, and cost savings.
* Assuming charge of and responsibility for construction scheduling and cost
estimating.
e At a minimum, the schedule and budget updates will be prepared at the end of
¢ Schematic Design, Design Development, and at 85% Construction Documents.
Such estimating will be accomplished by the Construction Manager, without
creating obligations to prospective sub-bidders. It will be the Construction
Manager’s responsibility to acquire an understanding of the project, adequate
for the proper preparation of such estimates. The accuracy and timeliness of
construction estimating is of utmost importance.
* Qualifying sub-contractors.
e Letting sub-contracts for bid.
e Providing a GMP.



» Providing a performance bond, a payment bond and insurance.

¢ Holding sub-contracts for construction.

* Managing the construction including coordination, inspection, supervision,
safety and quality control services.

* Maintaining construction phase records and accounting.

FORM OF AGREEMENT

The form of agreement between Owner and the chosen Construction Manager will be a
single document, AIA Document A121/CMC and AGC Document 565, Standard Form
of Agreement between Owner and Construction Manager where the Construction
Manager is also the Constructor, 1991 with edits.

SELECTION CRITERIA
The Owner will assess the qualifications of the CM teams, from their presentations
and the accompanying materials. Six categories will be graded, and the preferred CM
team will be identified by the highest cumulative score. Selection criteria, and their
point value, to be used by the Owner shall be, but not necessarily be limited to:
» Relevant experience with pre-coonstruction and construction services as a CM.
20 points
¢ The qualifications of key persons, who will be assigned to this project. 20 points
« Demonstrated ability to estimate construction cost at all phases of design 15
points
* Experience and record qualifying sub-contractors. 15 points
* Experience providing Construction Management services to a municipality. 10
points
» Construction Experience in the Kennebunks 10 peints
e Experience providing Construction Management services for a public safety
project. 5 Points
* Construction Management experience in the State of Maine. 5 points
TOTAL 100 points

The Owner’s decision with regard to the selection of a Construction Manager will be
considered final.

OWNER’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. The Owner retains the right to waive any informality, to reject any or all Statements
of Qualifications, or to accept any Statement of Qualifications that may be determined
to be in its best interest.

2. It is the Owner’s intent that the work be publicly, competitively bid by prequalified
bidders for each trade or bid package. Particular emphasis will be placed on being
certain that qualified contractors and/or providers of goods and services from the
Kennebunkport area be given an opportunity to bid. At least three {3) bidders must be
identified for each trade as qualified, each of which must be approved by the Owner.
Any self-performed work considered by the CM must be competitively bid by at least
two additicnal subcontractors. All sub-bids (including self-performed work by the CM)



shall be delivered in sealed, labeled envelopes and opened in the presence of the
Owner and Architect. The CM agrees to accept the lowest qualified and conforming bid
as decided by the owner.

3. The Construction Manager Request for Qualifications and Selection Process, as
outlined herein, shall be considered subject to change as required by the Town of
Kennebunkport. Terms and conditions of the Agreement between Owner and
Construction Manager shall take precedence over all prior understanding and/or
Agreement, if any, including this Request for Qualifications.

4. The Owner retains the right to terminate the services of the Construction Manager
at any time prior to the execution of a GMP Agreement, and the Owner’s obligation
shall be limited to actual documented expenses of the Construction Manager as of
such date

5. Questions related to preliminary plans and the construction management process
should be directed to:

Jason Pica

Port City Architecture
635 Newbury Street
Portland, ME 04401
207-761-9000
jason@portcityarch.com

6. Conceptual project information and conceptual drawings are intended to provide a
preliminary idea of the scope of the project and are available only as PDF documents
from the Port City Plan Room. www.portcityarch.com.



| 3 ab

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 1, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these 2 donations in Kathy Jones’

memory. The donors wish to remain anonymous
Gift #1 $50.

Gift#2 $25
These are to be dedicated towards the Kennebunkport

Emergency Fuel Program.



utul Advantage

f@?ﬁ 1S

Date

,g Egudrpo\m\cm EwntgreniodFods 26—

2901

52-36/112 ME
494

[

ea r: U ¢ OLQ[(,@‘IS (W «__Dollars—{3)
v Y M 4

BankofAmerlc\a”?? \
AGHR/T 014 A
Memo K m ):S\NCQMQW\‘VV] A .
ans @& oLl H
5a-7450/2112 1138
DaATE
$ 509

) Fun

—

PAY TO NE BunE PR, o o

THE ORDER OF G—,’/ S 00 DOLLARS @ vy
/

bunkSavmgS 7 -C .- -
Mds e )
- Ain

pyourre

;@\\




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 1, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these 2 checks in the Kennebunkport Emergency

Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. Both donors wish to remain
anonymous.

Gift # 1: $50
Gift # 2:$25






| 2c.d

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 4, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these donations in Kathy Jones’
memory. The donors wish to remain anonymous
These gifts are to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.



52-7450/2112 3 9 0 6

i $ 907
DOLLARS < fidative

& thung o
BRI iy

52-7450/2112 4 3 g 6

R ?
PAY TO, Th7. . &, $ 2% o

THE ORDER OF

Tt oot Fivie oo + jeme

o 7 7
Ke.r;egunkSavin st

2 W\‘é : ANO7ES

oAt s Y
Pr SLug Mace EFCLATY

® fLE dyipre
teecany




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 4, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these donations in the Kennebunkport Emergency

Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain anonymous.
Check#1  $25.

Check #2  $40






| 32

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 3, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this $75. Donation in Kathy Jones’
memory. The donor wishes to remain anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 3, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord

Please deposit this donation of $75.00 in the Kennebunkport

Emergency Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donor wishes to
remain anonymous.

52-7450/2112

KENNEBUNK, ME 04043 2o

g K ok Poslic., Lttt MF’";W
{ § ORDER OF | 1 o A ]$ 7’30\3

-

DOLLARS (3 &=




134\-.8.

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 7, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these donations in Kathy Jones’
memory. The donors wish to remain anonymous
These gifts are to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.

.

1677
/s
Ly 22 2 /{ ekxe'gwr/(pa:ﬂ: Puéf ‘e Heq fid T
ke by ¥ d I $ [ 0@7 ¢ @@
@rf % AMMEOFO{% = . 6

Bankof America 2>

ACH R/T 011000138

L,

Ering NOneS \n Aomeo 1 o
- 7— -

Fatand Cuarke

046-5229 pare £, Zé -

5




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 7, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these donations in the Kennebunkport Emergency

Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain anonymous.
Check#1  $100.

Check #2  $50



Kennebunkport Public Health

August 7, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation in Kathy Jones’
memory. The donor wishes to remain anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the

Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.

c——————— T T

8892

8{%% Ve

Date

‘ Vi
e of ;%}2 me[ouwﬁd" \Pu.'alm, Hﬁ&ﬁjl'é] $ 5D ﬁ
— y (DOI{ < e} ”E@-—ﬂollars @ s

'.5"?*' - o

wlt Mewory 6 K‘Wi




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 7, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord

Please deposit this donation of $50.00 in the Kennebunkport

Emergency Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain
anonymous.

e —

8892

/3 Yl

P) ( 7/ Date
sued” Nennelptn 2 H@M 2
et il besell s o 2
0 01 — w —e=Dollars ;:ﬂ':'-.l:n

Sank —ep " OF
el Mewtor 52, KE/@VZ,@&.
' T EE T SR

%



el
Kennebunkport Public Health

PO. Box 367 * Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
207-967-4401 * Fax: 207-967-3633

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 10, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation in Kathy Jones’
memory. The donor wishes to remain anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 10, 2015

ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit this donation of $100.00 in the Kennebunkport
Emergency Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain

anonymous.

DIANNA C ROBERTS 3089
1 RIDGEWOOD CIR o
KENNEBUNK, ME 04043-7339

1 W Na:ni.‘udn?'la Associetion Key P, e Select
1800 Key.com® .
oty X b
" = \

=~




